
 

 

From: Kaldenbach, Tom  
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:27 PM 
To: 'John.Hamrick@cotterusa.com' 
Cc: Waldron, Tony; 'Jeff.Fugate@state.co.us' 
Subject: Schwartzwalder Mine (M-1977-300), TR-20, Extension approval 
 
John, 
 
The approval of the extension request for TR-20 is attached. 
 
Tom Kaldenbach 
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
(303) 866-3567, ext. 8128 
 
 
 



STATE OF COLORADO 
 

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY 
Department of Natural Resources 
 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
Phone: (303) 866-3567 
FAX: (303) 832-8106 

             Office of                                                                                                              Office of 
Mined Land Reclamation Denver • Grand Junction • Durango                                                    Active and Inactive Mines 

John W. Hickenlooper 
Governor 
 
Mike King 
Executive Director 
 
Loretta E. Pineda 
Director 

 
July 23, 2012 
 
Mr. John Hamrick 
Cotter Corporation 
P.O. Box 1750 
Canon City, CO  81215 
 
Re: Schwartzwalder Mine, Permit No. M-1977-300 
 Technical Revision  (TR-20) 
 
Dear Mr. Hamrick: 
 
As requested in your letter of July 19, 2012, DRMS approves the extension of the decision deadline for TR-20 to August 8, 
2012.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Tom Kaldenbach 
 
cc:  Tony Waldron, DRMS 
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